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RE: TPL COMMUNICATIONS, FCC ID: BBDRCS31FE, Assessment NO.:

ANO6T6391, Notice#1 Inbox

from September Radecki <september.radecki@ccsemc.com>
to Tim Dwyer - TCB <Timothy Dwyer@ieee.org>,
"Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com=>
date Jan 16, 2007 2:54 PM

subject RE: TPL COMMUNICATIONS, FCC ID: BBDRC31FE, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6391,
Notice#1

Hi Tim,

Jan 16 (1 day ago) Reply

This has just come to my attention and | have resolved the questions. The replies are following the
questions in the email below.

Thanks and kindest regards,
September

Original Message

From: Timothy M. Dwyer

Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2006 1:41 PM

To: Michael Heckrotte

Cc: Timothy M. Dwyer

Subject: TPL COMMUNICATIONS, FCC ID: BBDRC31FE, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6391, Notice#1

Hello Mike,

Please reply to the following items.

1. There is an IC number on the label, but no IC application on file yet. Is there one coming?

Answer:

There will be an IC application following soon, but it is not ready yet, testing has just been completed in
the last few days. For now, please do not worry about the IC application.

2. Part 22 E and F allow operation only from 152-153 and 157-159 MHz. Please confirm that these are
the frequency ranges which should be listed on the grant for operation under Part 22.

Answer:
It is ok (Part 22 E and F allow operation only from 152-153 and 157-159 Miz).
This EUT has the sane frequency ranges as previous grant of FCC | D. BBD31AE.

Thanks,

Tim

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

September Radecki

Compliance Certification Services

561 F Monterey Rd.

Morgan Hill, CA 95037

(408) 463-0885 ext. 101

Email: September.Radecki@ccsemc.com
<http://www.ccsemc.com/>

Reply Reply to all Forward  Invite September to Gmail

Tim Dwyer to September 9:04 am (6 hours ago) Reply

Hi September,

Thanks. [I'll finish it up on Wednesday.
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